

HASAN SHAUKAT

hsfdesigns2022@gmail.com · [LinkedIn](#) · [@hsf.designs](#) · www.hsfdesigns.com

An experienced interior architect and design-coordinator with knowledge and understanding of construction, schematic design/planning with an accumulation of technical-aesthetics, project management, and operational skills. In-depth knowledge of materials and fixtures, and the ability to implement unique design concepts.

EDUCATION

2023: STUDIO FIRST (BRIDGING PROGRAMME FOR MASTERS OF ARCHITECTURE)
AZRIELI SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE, CARLETON, CANADA
2020: SUSTAINABLE ARCHITECTURE COURSE, UGREEN, BRAZIL (ONLINE)
2008: AUTODESK 3D STUDIO MAX, DIPLOMA COURSE, ARENA MULTIMEDIA, KARACHI, PAKISTAN
2002-2004: COMMUNICATIONS DESIGN, PARSONS SCHOOL OF DESIGN, PARIS, FRANCE
2002: L'ECOLE, KARACHI, PAKISTAN (O-LEVELS OBTAINED)

WORK EXPERIENCE

PRINCIPLE, HSF DESIGNS & CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES (OWNER)

KARACHI, PAKISTAN (2013-PRESENT)

A private design and construction management practice for houses, recreational spaces, retail outlets and offices that are designed and/or built and/or renovated with advisory consultancy provided

EXECUTIVE MANAGER OF OPERATIONS AND BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT, IHA PVT LTD

KARACHI, PAKISTAN (2021)

LEAD DESIGNER & OPERATIONS MANAGER, METRO BUILDERS & REAL ESTATE

KARACHI, PAKISTAN (2011-2018)

EXECUTIVE MANAGER OF OPERATIONS, RAANA S. FANCY ASSOCIATES

KARACHI, PAKISTAN (2006-2011)

EVENT COORDINATOR, CATWALK PRODUCTIONS

KARACHI, PAKISTAN (2005-2006)

ART DEPARTMENT, COMMUNICATIONS PRIVATE LTD ADVERTISING AGENCY

KARACHI, PAKISTAN (2000-2002)

KEY CLIENTS & PROJECTS

Adamjee Tech Ventures	Awan Trading	Intl Hospitality Investment Group LTD
Aeon & Trisl	Etihad Airlines, Karachi Office	Jumani Group
Aesthetic Life & Pivot Point	Fortune Towers	Metro Suites & Towers
AMC (Army Medical Corp)	First Women Bank LTD	Royal Airport Services, Karachi Office
Askari Bank Regional Head Office	Habib Bank LTD & Habib Group	Schön Group

Armed Forces Institute of Rehabilitation & Medicine	Haider Waheed & Associates	Wilsonart International (Exclusive distributors for Pakistan and Middle East & Designed Showrooms)
---	----------------------------	--

TECHNICAL SKILLS

SOFTWARE

Schematic Planning & Implementation	Sketchup
Leading, Managing and Executing Teams	ENSCAPE
Procurement Of Local & Intl Materials	Canva
Vetting Vendors	Autocad
Design Of Furniture	Microsoft Office
Curate Artwork	3d Max
Installation Of Ceiling & Flooring	Archsite
Technology Installation	Shapr3d
Electrical Distribution	Photoshop
Structural Alterations	Lumion
M.E.P, H.V.A.C. & Security Systems	Cities: Skyline

LANGUAGES

- English (Native)
- Urdu (Conversational)
- French (Conversational)

HOBBIES & COMMUNITY SERVICE

- Production Lead and Designer for Global Encounters Festival, Dubai 2024.
- Juror for the 4th Annual Capital Music Awards for the Newcomer of the Year Category (Canada, 2023)
- Owner and operator of a T-shirt, manufacturing and print company (www.fancyafshop.com)
- Previously owned and operated a recording studio. Enjoy listening, composing, playing digital & stringed instruments ([@roughnotesmusic](https://www.instagram.com/roughnotesmusic))
- Focusing on my physical and mental health through jogging, biking, and meditation
- Reading fantasy and self-improvement books
- Traveling and exploring new countries, cultures, and foods